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Nuclear Power Emergency Services/Health & Safety

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
www.nrc.gov or blog at http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov.

International Atomic Energy Agency
www.iaea.org and www.iaea.org/press

The IAEA is the world´s center of cooperation in the nuclear 
field. The Agency works with its member states and partners 
worldwide to promote safe, secure and peaceful nuclear 
technologies.

•

NEI — Nuclear Energy Institute
www.nei.org

NEI is the U.S. policy organization for the nuclear 
technologies industry. Offering news about status at 
Japanese plants and technical expertise on nuclear power in 
Japan and the U.S.

•

Responsible for regulating domestic activities related to 
radiation protection and nuclear safety for nuclear facilities 
and for promoting the common defense and security related 
to uses of radioactive materials. The NRC is not providing 
information on the status of Japan’s nuclear power plants, 
only providing information on NRC actions.  

•

Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency
www.nisa.meti.go.jp/english/

Japanese governmental agency provides status updates and 
emergency response information

•

California Department of Public Health (CDPH)
www.cdph.ca.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/ki.asp

Information on radiation exposure and the use of Potassium 
Iodide

•

FEMA
www.fema.gov

Emergency response to U.S. territories damaged in tsunami•

USAID
www.usaid.gov

Overseas Security Advisory Council (OSAC) - Department of State
https://www.osac.gov

Office of Intelligence and Analysis - Department of Homeland Security
http://www.dhs.gov

Federal government agency primarily responsible for 
providing assistance to countries recovering from disasters.  
Website lists how individuals can give. 

•

U.S. Department of State

Established a call center for Americans seeking information 
about family members in Japan: 1-888-407-4747.

•

AID AGENCY

California Emergency Management Agency
www.oes.ca.gov

Cal EMA is responsible for the coordination of overall state 
agency response to major disasters in support of local 
government. The Agency is responsible for assuring the 
state’s readiness to respond to and recover from all hazards 
– natural, man-made, war-caused emergencies and 
disasters – and for assisting local governments in their 
emergency preparedness, response, recovery, and hazard 
mitigation efforts. 

•

The California Department of Public Health is dedicated to 
optimizing the health and well-being of the people in 
California. A public health information line to address public 
health concerns related to the nuclear emergency in Japan: 
916-341-3947

•

U.S. Department of Health and Human Resources
www.hhs.gov/response/2011tsunami/index.html

HHS provides public health and medical personnel and 
medical equipment to augment state and local response to 
assist with long-term recovery efforts. At the request of 
another nation, HHS may provide disaster response support 
internationally. 

•


